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From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Friday, February 29, 2008 9:49 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt; Charlene Poblete
Cc: Laura King

Subject: RE: Dkt 000475-TP - Withdrawal of Confidentiality

ok, per this e-mail, i will declassifiy confidential DN 00981-08 and place in the public docket file.

thanks.

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 9:40 AM

To: Charlene Poblete; Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Laura King

Subject: RE: Dkt 000475-TP - Withdrawal of Confidentiality

Yes, please declassify document. CMP _
COM
From: Charlene Poblete TR
Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 9:33 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt ECR
Subject: FW: Dkt 000475-TP - Withdrawal of Confidentiality GeL
OPC e
: RCA .
From: Marguerite Lockard SCR __ ..
Sent: Friday, February 29, 2008 9:32 AM .
To: Charlene Poblete SGA
Cc: Laura King SEC

Subject: Dkt 000475-TP - Withdrawal of Confidentiality

The Clerk’s Office received the following:

OTH Jlkiu%4aﬁ/uiﬂﬁ./

Thrifty Call (McDonnell) - Withdrawal of notice of intent to request specified confidential
classification [of DN 00981-08, portions of direct testimony of witness Timothy J. Gates].

(copies are being forwarded to your office)

Can Confidential DN 00981-08 be declassified and placed in the public docket file per this filing ?

2/29/2008

e

1489 rtpas g

FPSC-COMisSIaH CLRK

:‘M ! R ,’« 4



